
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of 
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as 
indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


Meeting of the:  


Date /Time:  


Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE 
 
 Monday, July 20, 2020 at 8:00 am   


 
Virtual Meeting Information: 
7-20-20 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting  
Mon, Jul 20, 2020 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM (CDT)  
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/428396261  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (669) 224-3412  
 
Access Code: 428-396-261  
 


 
Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt 
Dregne, Regina Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete 
Manley, Parks and Recreation Director Dan Glynn 


 
Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah 
Monette, Judi Krebs, Council Members, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright, Dan 
Williams 


 
    


Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order 
 
2   Approval of the June 15, 2020 Minutes  
 
3   Public Comment Period 


· If you would like to speak during the public comment period, 
please fill out the form and submit it by 7:30 am on July 20, 2020, 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com     


 







4   Communications   
   Yahara River Water Quality    
     
Item #   OLD BUSINESS      
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
6 Pinnicon Ridge Dam Modification Project Impacts – Chuck Ungs, Linn 


County Conservation Department (Discussion) 
 
7 Grants Budget Presentation (Discussion) 
 
8   Future Agenda Items    
   Phase I (Trail, Shoreline Restoration, Pedestrian Bridge) Design Review 
  
   ADJOURNMENT 








 


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DTUCz4ZQtRw&t=35s 








Stoughton Dam Area



































Town of Pleasant Springs















Viking Dog Park













		             Stoughton Dam Area

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		Town of Pleasant Springs

		Slide Number 10

		Slide Number 11

		                 Viking Dog Park

		Slide Number 13

		Slide Number 14






Yahara Riverfont Project 
Financial Pathways 







Two Paths 


1. “State” Grant Funding Only


2. Federal & State Grant Funding







“State” Grant Funding Path – Phases 
Phase I – Redevelopment Site Improvements
• Pedestrian Bridge – Mandt Park to Redevelopment Site 
• Shoreline Restoration – Redevelopment Site 
• Pedestrian Trail – 7th St to 4th St 


Phase II – Whitewater Park Area Improvements 
• Whitewater Features 
• Dam Removal 
• Pedestrian Plazas & Seating Areas 
• Shoreline Restoration 
• Millpond Remediation & Restoration 
• Pedestrian Trail – 4th St to Water St







“State” Grant Funding Path - Phase I Items & 
Timeline  


Items
• Pedestrian Bridge – Redevelopment Site to Mandt Park 
• Shoreline Restoration – Redevelopment Site 
• Pedestrian Trail – 7th St to 4th St


Timeline 
• July & August 2020 – Preliminary Design & Engineering 
• September & October 2020 – Detailed Design & Permitting 
• November & December 2020 – Construction Documents 
• January & February 2021 – Project Bidding & Contractor Selection 
• April – October 2021 – Construction 







Item Cost Grant Funding Local Funding


Pedestrian Bridge $546,368 $546,368 $0


Shoreline Restoration $243,340 $121,671 $121,669


Pedestrian Trail $278,739 $137,770 $137,770


Total $1,068,447 $946,778 $259,439


Grants
WEDC Idle Sites (Acquired) - $500,000
2019 WDNR Stewardship (Acquired) - $168,980
2020 WDNR Land Water Conservation Fund (Pending – Late Summer) - $138,429







“State” Grant Funding Path - Phase II Items & 
Timeline  


Items
• Whitewater Features 
• Dam Removal 
• Pedestrian Plazas & Seating Areas 
• Shoreline Restoration 
• Millpond Remediation & Restoration 
• Pedestrian Trail – 4th St to Water St


Future Timeline 
• September 2020 – September 2021 – Detailed Design & Permitting
• November & December 2021 – Construction Documents 
• January & February 2022 – Project Bidding & Contractor Selection 
• April – October 2022 – Construction 







Item Cost Grant Funding Local Funding


Whitewater 
Features


$1,397,978 $698,989 $698,989


Dam Removal $562,021 $400,000 $162,021


Plazas, Trails, & 
Underpass


$1,480,996 $740,498 $740,498


Millpond 
Restoration & 
Remediation


$425,000 $212,500 $212,500


Total $3,865,995 $2,051,987 $1,814,008


Grants
2020 WDNR Municipal Dam Program (Pending) - $400,000
2021 WDNR Land Water Conservation Fund (To be applied for) - $1,439,487
2022 WDNR Municipal Flood Control (To be applied for) - $212,500


“State” Grant Funding Path - Budget







Federal & State Grant Funding Path – Phases 
Phase I – Redevelopment Site Improvements
• Pedestrian Bridge – Mandt Park to Redevelopment Site 
• Shoreline Restoration – Redevelopment Site 
• Pedestrian Trail – 7th St to 4th St 


Phase II – Whitewater Park Area Improvements 
• Whitewater Features 
• Dam Removal 
• Pedestrian Plazas & Seating Areas 
• Shoreline Restoration 
• Millpond Remediation & Restoration 
• Pedestrian Trail – 4th St to Water St


Phase III – Mandt Park Improvements 
• East & West Parking Lots 
• Looped Trail System & Shoreline Naturalization
• New Roadway System
• Pedestrian Bridge – Jefferson Street







Federal & State Grant Funding Path – Budget





		Yahara Riverfont Project �Financial Pathways 

		Two Paths 

		“State” Grant Funding Path – Phases 

		“State” Grant Funding Path - Phase I Items & Timeline  

		Slide Number 5

		“State” Grant Funding Path - Phase II Items & Timeline  

		Slide Number 7

		Federal & State Grant Funding Path – Phases 

		Slide Number 9






WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
June 15, 2020 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, Brandon Holstein, Bob Diebel, 
and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Mark Hale, John Bottorof, Darren Hartberg, Marty Melchior, David Pfeiffer, Dan Hanson, 
Tim Swadley, Jennifer Wendt, Audra Dalsoren, Gary Giesfeldt, Andy Paulios, John Seidlitz, Laura 
Dvis, Mack Krumme, Rick Kalvelage, Merle Lebakken, Eric Olsen, John McLain, Michelle Denk, 
Erin Savaske 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:01 am.  
 
2. Approval of the May 18, 2020 Minutes 
Motion by DeSmidt and seconded by Manley to approve the minutes as presented. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
Gullickson commented that he has lived and worked in Stoughton his entire life. He doesn’t 
understand why the dam is being removed when the city repaired it in 2009. He believes the city 
should open up the dam’s gates to simulate the water impacts. 
 
Davis shared that she is the interim chair for the Dunkirk Dam Lake District (DDLD). The DDLD 
endorses the project and is looking to collaborate with the city to improve the river. The county 
does not have a good place to launch their weed cutter and possibly collaborate on a launch site.  
 
Bottorof shared that he lives on Lake Kegonsa and represents the Friends of Lake Kegonsa. He 
questioned what the impact of the county’s dredging of the Yahara River will be and wait until 
after the dredging to move forward with the dam removal.  
 
Hale shared that he believes the city is too focused on the project and is not exploring all options.  
 
Kalvelage had questions about how the millpond contamination would be remediated, is water 
quality considered in the visitor report, and if COVID-19 factors into potential future use.  
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that the Mandt Park Master Plan was adopted by City Council the previous 
Tuesday. The only change since the steering committee saw the plan was that the restrooms in 
the northwest corner of the park were moved into the first phase of improvements. Glynn shared 
that the grant notifications should be known this summer or early fall. Glynn shared that there was 
coordination between Recreation Engineering and Planning and Strand regarding the first phase 
of improvements. The pedestrian bridge improvements will need to be inputted into their hydraulic 
modeling showing a no rise flood situation.  
 
Old Business 
 
5. Yahara River Wildlife 
Paulios explained that when dams are removed and shoreline is restored that the DNR looks for 
impacts to rare and endangered species. Generally speaking, dam removal decisions are not 
dependent on wildlife impacts. Paulios shared that the upper reaches of the river in Pleasant 
Springs wouldn’t rank as critical waterfowl habitat.  
 
The national Audobon Societry has certain thresholds that need to be met to be considered an 
important bird area. An area like Lake Koshkonong would be considered an important bird area 
because it provides habitat to 15,000-25,000 ducks annually. If the upper reaches are changed to 
a more riverine environment with swift water that some species of birds would change, but that 
would not be good or bad. Species such as ospreys are not specific to the type of water.  


 







The Dane County area is at peak sandhill crane population. They are becoming a nuisance in 
Madison. Regardless of what happens with the dam, they should be unaffected. Pelicans are not 
breedin the Madison Chain of Lakes.  
 
The wildlife bureau does not give a lot of input during the permitting process. They will be asked 
about critical habitats. They will also need to comment on general conditions as the project 
moves forward. 
 
New Business 
 
6. River Mapping  
Glynn shared that the county has bathymetry of the upper reaches of the Yahara River. The city 
and county will coordinate to show the public what impacts of the dredging project and whitewater 
park will be.  
 
Future Agenda Items  
- County Coordination  
- Grants & Project Timeline Update 
 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Diebel and seconded by Manley at 9:18 am. Motion carried unanimously.  





